The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, July 13, 2022

11:30 AM

VOTE

HYBRID HEARING - Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Parks and Recreation

Shekar Krishnan, Chair

Members: David M. Carr, Eric Dinowitz, Robert F. Holden, Linda Lee, Christopher Marte, Julie Menin, Francisco P. Moya, Mercedes Narcisse, Lincoln Restler, Sandra Ung and Marjorie Velázquez Roll Call

Present: Krishnan, Carr, Dinowitz, Holden, Lee, Marte, Menin, Moya, Narcisse, Restler, Ung and Velázquez
Other Council Members Attending: Paladino Int 0480-2022 A Local Law in relation to the naming of 78 thoroughfares and public places, Clara Belle Place, Borough of Queens, NYPD SCG Lorraine P. Elliott Way, Borough of Queens, Juan M. Díaz Way, Borough of Manhattan, Judge Hubert T. Delany Way, Borough of Manhattan, Ritawantee "Auntie Rita" Persaud Way, Borough of Queens, Sandra Santos-Vizcaino Street, Borough of Brooklyn, Hiram Maristany Way, Borough of Manhattan, Melvin A. Faulkner Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Jose Rosado Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Frederick Law Olmsted Way, Borough of Staten Island, Firefighter James Cooney Street, Borough of Staten Island, Robert Trentlyon Way, Borough of Manhattan, Jim Houghton Way, Borough of Manhattan, Ralph Schiano's Corner, Borough of Brooklyn, Ballet Hispánico Way, Borough of Manhattan, W. O'Brien Way, Borough of Queens, Oswald Grannum Way, Borough of Queens, Salah Hassanein Way, Borough of Queens, FDNY Lt. Joseph W. Maiello Way, Borough of Staten Island, NYPD Detective Christopher B. McDonnell Way, Borough of Staten Island, Vincent "Jimmy" Anthony Navarino Way, Borough of Staten Island, Joseph Vincent Madory Way, Borough of Staten Island, Ramona Elizabeth Rodriguez Way, Borough of Manhattan, Jason "TATA" Rivera Way, Borough of Manhattan, Victor Aurelio "Classico" Tapia Way, Borough of Manhattan, James F. Nolan Way, Borough of Manhattan, Bill Stone Way, Borough of the Bronx, Marie Reed Way, Borough of the Bronx, Detective Raymond Abear Way, Borough of Queens, Rabbi Fabian Schonfeld Way, Borough of Queens, Detective Barbara Taylor-Burnette Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Aidan Seeger Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Little Bangladesh, Borough of Brooklyn, Kenny "Scats" Scanlon Way, Borough of Staten Island, The Force MD's Way, Borough of Staten Island, Monsignor Peter Finn Way, Borough of Staten Island, Monsignor Ferdinando Berardi Way, Borough of Staten Island, Louis Iorio Way, Borough of Queens, Captain Thomas G. Abbey Place, Borough of Queens, Mary Anne Verbil Walter Way, Borough of Queens, Msgr. Peter Zendzian Way, Borough of Queens, Eudes Pierre Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Lou's Deli Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Frank Giordano Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Francesco LoPresti Street, Borough of Brooklyn, Dr. Sergio I. Rubio Way, Borough of Queens, Little Thailand Way, Borough of Queens, Harold Lui Way, Borough of Manhattan, Edie Windsor and Thea Spyer Way, Borough of Manhattan, Beastie Boys Square, Borough of Manhattan, Kade Ashton Tyler Lewin Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Jimmy Neary Way, Borough of Manhattan, Pujari Basdeo Mangal

Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Delrawn Small Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Police Officer Raymond Harris Way, Borough of Brooklyn, SGT Firefighter Shawn E. Powell Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Bishop Marvin D. Williams, Sr. Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Police Officer Timothy Motto Way, Borough of Queens, James "Big Jim" Corcoran Way, Borough of Queens, Jane Walentas Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Rita Saunders Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Dr. May Edward Chinn Place, Borough of Manhattan, Adela Fargas Way, Borough of Manhattan, Private First Class Luis Moreno Way, Borough of the Bronx, Joseph Hennessy Way, Borough of Queens, Greg Stein Way, Borough of Queens, Venancio "Benny" Catala, Jr. Way, Borough of the Bronx, Bishop Earl W. McKay Way, Borough of the Bronx, Don Capalbi Way, Borough of Queens, Boris Talis Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Rabbi Melvin I. Burg Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Ukrainian Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Sarita Rein Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Fred Schneider Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Detective Mollie A. Gustine Way, Borough of Queens, Dharmacharya Seerattan Way, Borough of Queens, Maharshi Dayananda Gurukula Way, Borough of Queens, David and Renee Bluford Way, Borough of Queens and the repeal of section 105 of local law number 54 for the year 2022.

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 480-A, Summary of Int. No. 480, Int. No. 480, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/7/22, Hearing Testimony 6/7/22, Hearing Transcript 6/7/22, Proposed Int. No. 480-A- 7/6/22, Committee Report 7/13/22, Hearing Transcript 7/13/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, July 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 480-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

Proposed Int. No. 480-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 480-A, Summary of Int. No. 480, Int. No. 480, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/7/22, Hearing Testimony 6/7/22, Hearing Transcript 6/7/22, Proposed Int. No. 480-A- 7/6/22, Committee Report 7/13/22, Hearing Transcript 7/13/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, July 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 480-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 480-A, Summary of Int. No. 480, Int. No. 480, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/7/22, Hearing Testimony 6/7/22, Hearing Transcript 6/7/22, Proposed Int. No. 480-A- 7/6/22, Committee Report 7/13/22, Hearing Transcript 7/13/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, July 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 480-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2022/081

Int 0480-2022-A A Local Law in relation to the naming of 78 thoroughfares and public places, Clara Belle Place, Borough of Queens, NYPD SCG Lorraine P. Elliott Way, Borough of Queens, Juan M. Díaz Way, Borough of Manhattan, Judge Hubert T. Delany Way, Borough of Manhattan, Ritawantee "Auntie Rita" Persaud Way, Borough of Queens, Sandra Santos-Vizcaino Street, Borough of Brooklyn, Hiram Maristany Way, Borough of Manhattan, Melvin A. Faulkner Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Jose Rosado Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Frederick Law Olmsted Way, Borough of Staten Island, Firefighter James Cooney Street, Borough of Staten Island, Robert Trentlyon Way, Borough of Manhattan, Jim Houghton Way, Borough of Manhattan, Ralph Schiano's Corner, Borough of Brooklyn, Ballet Hispánico Way, Borough of Manhattan, W. O'Brien Way, Borough of Queens, Oswald Grannum Way, Borough of Queens, Salah Hassanein Way, Borough of Queens, FDNY Lt. Joseph W. Maiello Way, Borough of Staten Island, NYPD Detective Christopher B. McDonnell Way, Borough of Staten Island, Vincent "Jimmy" Anthony Navarino Way, Borough of Staten Island, Joseph Vincent Madory Way, Borough of Staten Island, Ramona Elizabeth Rodriguez Way, Borough of Manhattan, Jason "TATA" Rivera Way, Borough of Manhattan, Victor Aurelio "Classico" Tapia Way, Borough of Manhattan, James F. Nolan Way, Borough of Manhattan, Bill Stone Way, Borough of the Bronx, Marie Reed Way, Borough of the Bronx, Detective Raymond Abear Way, Borough of Queens, Rabbi Fabian Schonfeld Way, Borough of Queens, Detective Barbara Taylor-Burnette Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Aidan Seeger Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Little Bangladesh, Borough of Brooklyn, Kenny "Scats" Scanlon Way, Borough of Staten Island, The Force MD's Way, Borough of Staten Island, Monsignor Peter Finn Way, Borough of Staten Island, Monsignor Ferdinando Berardi Way, Borough of Staten Island, Louis Iorio Way, Borough of Queens, Captain Thomas G. Abbey Place, Borough of Queens, Mary Anne Verbil Walter Way, Borough of Queens, Msgr. Peter Zendzian Way, Borough of Queens, Eudes Pierre Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Lou's Deli Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Frank Giordano Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Francesco LoPresti Street, Borough of Brooklyn, Dr. Sergio I. Rubio Way, Borough of Queens, Little Thailand Way, Borough of Queens, Harold Lui Way, Borough of Manhattan, Edie Windsor and Thea Spyer Way, Borough of Manhattan, Beastie Boys Square, Borough of Manhattan, Kade Ashton Tyler Lewin Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Jimmy Neary Way, Borough of Manhattan, Pujari Basdeo Mangal

Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Delrawn Small Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Police Officer Raymond Harris Way, Borough of Brooklyn, SGT Firefighter Shawn E. Powell Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Bishop Marvin D, Williams, Sr, Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Police Officer Timothy Motto Way, Borough of Queens, James "Big Jim" Corcoran Way, Borough of Queens, Jane Walentas Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Rita Saunders Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Dr. May Edward Chinn Place, Borough of Manhattan, Adela Fargas Way, Borough of Manhattan, Private First Class Luis Moreno Way, Borough of the Bronx, Joseph Hennessy Way, Borough of Queens, Greg Stein Way, Borough of Queens, Venancio "Benny" Catala, Jr. Way, Borough of the Bronx, Bishop Earl W. McKay Way, Borough of the Bronx, Don Capalbi Way, Borough of Queens, Boris Talis Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Rabbi Melvin I. Burg Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Ukrainian Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Sarita Rein Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Fred Schneider Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Detective Mollie A. Gustine Way, Borough of Queens, Dharmacharya Seerattan Way, Borough of Queens, Maharshi Dayananda Gurukula Way, Borough of Queens, David and Renee Bluford Way, Borough of Queens and the repeal of section 105 of local law number 54 for the year 2022.

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 480-A, Summary of Int. No. 480, Int. No. 480, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/7/22, Hearing Testimony 6/7/22, Hearing Transcript 6/7/22, Proposed Int. No. 480-A- 7/6/22, Committee Report 7/13/22, Hearing Transcript 7/13/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, July 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 480-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 12 - Krishnan, Carr, Dinowitz, Holden, Lee, Marte, Menin, Moya, Narcisse, Restler, Ung and Velázquez

Enactment No: 2022/081